Rana Muhammad Raza

Assistant Manager Hostel (Male)

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: manager.hj@nust.edu.pk

Contact:

LinkedIn: https://www.linkedin.com/in/rana-muhammad-raza-206149177?

Your own Science Academy , Ahmadpur East District Bahawalpur



About

Dr. Rana Muhammad Raza is working as Assistant Manager Hostel (Male) in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Rana Muhammad Raza has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MPhil in Physics Islamia University of Bahawalpur , Pakistan	2020 - 2022
MSc in Physics Khwaja Fareed University Rahimyar khan , Pakistan	2018 - 2020
BSc in Double Math Physics Islamia University of Bahawalpur , Pakistan	2016 - 2018
Experience	
Assistant Manager Hostel (Male) University Main Office (UMO)	2024- Present
Management Trainee Officer University Main Office (UMO)	2023 - 2024
Management Trainee Officer University Main Office (UMO)	2023 - 2023
Management Trainee Officer University Main Office (UMO)	2022 - 2023
Management Trainee Officer NUST , H-12 Campus NUST	2022 - 2023
Teaching GOVT. Sadiq Abbad Post Graduate College Dera Nawab Sahib , Ahmadpur East, District Bahawalour	2019 - 2019
Science Teacher	2016 - 2018